
 

 
 

 

File No.: 5837.00 
 

May 15, 2020 
 

Norm Klippenstein  
Manitoba Regional Manager 
Recycle West Inc. 
6 Sabrina Way 
Headingley, MB R4H 0A7 
 

Dear Norm Klippenstein: 
 

Re: Recycle West Inc. – Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 
296 HW 

 

This is in response to the April 16, 2020 Notice of Alteration (NoA) submission with respect to 
Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 296 HW, issued on 
August 22, 2016 for the construction and operation of a hazardous waste collection and transfer 
facility. 
 

The intent of the NoA request was to include the ability to receive, store, repack, consolidate, 
bulk, blend, process and ship non-hazardous waste solids, liquids and gases. The processing, 
collection and storage of non-hazardous waste is not a regulated activity and therefore an 
alteration is not required.  
 

However, for clarification, Clause 16 of Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act 
Licence No. 296 HW is amended as follows: 
 

 The Licencee shall only use the Facility for receiving, storing, repacking, consolidating, 
bulking, blending, processing and shipping of hazardous and non-hazardous waste 
solids, liquids and gases. 

 

All other clauses in The Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 296 
HW remain in effect. 
 

Should you have any questions, concerning this approval, please contact Edwin Yazon, 
Environmental Engineer at Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 204 485-6412. 
 

Yours sincerely, 
  

Original Signed By 
 
Shannon Kohler 
Director 
Dangerous Goods Handling and  
Transportation Act 

 
cc: Peter Crocker/Nada Suresh: Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
 Edwin Yazon: Environmental Approvals 
 Public Registries 

Environmental Stewardship Division 
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